

Regular Meeting  
Monday, June 18-1956

The Council met in regular session on Monday, June 18 and was called to order at 8.15 P.M.

Present: Mayor Eversole, Atty. Bettis, City Engineer Tatone, the Recorder and Councilmen Anderson, Beck, Hill, Hulbert and Kraft. Absent Oathes.

The minutes of the previous meeting of June 4 were read and approved with a slight correction in connection with park improvements.

Communications

From Clackamas County Health Dep't., being a report by M.W.Murphy relative to his investigation of fly infestation in Canby, a complaint having been made by various property owners and residents.

Reports

Councilman Hulbert reported having investigated the paving situation adjacent to the Geo. Payton property at SW 6th. and Fir, and recommended adding five feet on the Payton side to the present job.

Whereupon, on motion by Anderson, seconded by Hulbert and carried, the City Engineer was authorized to have installed, as above mentioned.

Atty. Bettis then informed the Council that Warren Lee had stated to him, that serious damage to his property had resulted by the work of the sewer crew in removing top soil, etc. *Left to Atty Bettis + Engineer Tatone*

Bettis also reported that Bernard Berg had signified his willingness to grant an easement over his land to the newly acquired property on the Molalla river .

Then ensued a discussion as to various complaints being made by property owners, in connection with the sewer work and it was decided to ask the contractors to meet with the Council on June 21 and talk over matters.

It was then moved by Hill, seconded by Beck and carried, that the sum of \$ 1500 be transferred from the Water Fund to the Water Sinking Fund before the end of the present fiscal year.

A bill of \$ 292.00 for repairs on the Fire Hall , by the J & J Roofing Co. was then presented to the Council and on motion by Anderson, seconded by Kraft and carried, one half was ordered paid, the balance to be assumed by the Rural Fire District.

It then appearing that there was some misunderstanding as to the use of the baseball field in Wait Park, when not occupied by the Lion's Club , the Recorder was asked to request from the club, a schedule of their games, and that it might be prepared on or before the July 2 meeting of the Council, *and presented.*

It was then moved, seconded and carried, that the meeting adjourn.

Approved: \_\_\_\_\_

*R. B. Eversole*  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

*H. B. Evans*  
\_\_\_\_\_

Recorder